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From: Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov> [

Sent: Friday, December 25, 2009 3:13 PM RELEASE IN PART -
— 1.4(B),B1,B5,1.4(D),B6 !

To: humamabedl(_ - | - B6

Subject: Print Fw' Urgent -- Afg Elections

|

- e e [Clagsified by DAS, AIGIS, DoS on 10/30/2015 ~ Class: CONFIDENTIAL |
From: Sullivan, Jacob ] . Reason: 1.4(B), 1.4(D) ~ Declassify on: 10/25/2034 ) t
To; Abedin, Huma I . r
Sent; Fri Dec 25 12:30:22 2009 .

Subject: Fw: Urgent -- Afg Elections

Hey -- happy my people’s day. Up to you whether to share this with S today or wait til tomorrow. 1 don't think we have 1o
interrupt her xmas.
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From: Feldman, Daniel F

To: Sullivan, Jacob J )

Cc: Singh, Vikram J; Jones, Paul W; Feldman, Daniel F
Sent: Fri Dec 25 12:19:36 2009

Subject: Urgent -- Afg Elections

Jake — Per our conversations yesterday, | reached out to Frank Ricciardone about a potential S call to HK about

announcements on key issues before London. This was his response, which we wanted to share with you immediately,

despite it being Christmas, ar __], which Richard asked that you get word to $ B5
about immediately, even on Xmas: T - :

- | B5.

We're alsé alertiné_ _‘ Petraeus/Gates/Mullen to the UNAMA news, and as soon as we hear more from Post on B5
this, we'll keep you apprised.

DF

From: Ricciardone, Francis J l
Sent: Friday, December 25, 2009 8:09 AM |
To: Feldman, Daniel F

Cc: Singh, Vikram J; Jones, Paul W; Pforzheimer, Annie; Wayne, E Anthony

Subject: RE: Potential S Call to HK |
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o o B5
All that said, RH may see even greater urgency flor an S call to K, due to this news:
o B1
1.4(B)
1.4(D)
| o - o o | B5
HA 09/01/2015
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Francis J. Ricciardone
Deputy Ambassador
American Embassy

Kabul, Afghanistan

office tel: +93 700 198 475
mobile:  +93 797 771 236

From: Feldman, Daniel F

Sent: Friday, December 25, 2009 3:18 AM
Yo: Ricciardone, Francis J

Cc: Singh, Vikram J; Jones, Paul W
Subject: Potential S Call to HK

Frank —
in Richard’s and Paul’s absence this week, I'm minding the store, and Richard asked me to seek your advice on
the foliowing issue. Not wanting to bother you on Christmas, and since nothing will be done on this until over the
weekend at the earliest, | wanted to raise it with you by email. If you'd like to discuss this by phone instead, I'd be
happy to talk at any point in the next few days, and can be reached through State Ops at any time.

Thanks for any thoughts you may have on this topic.

Best,
Dan

Daniel Feldman

Deputy Special Representative for Afghanistan and Pakistan
U.S. Department of State

202-647-4131

FeldmanDF @state.gov
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